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Wentzel, Trisha L.

From: King, John W.
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 10:07 AM
To: Voll, Eric R.
Cc: Reagan, Kelly W.; Niggemeyer, James D.; Seward, Deryl L.
Subject: FW: Buy plan approval request - water
Attachments: 2022 Buy Plan 7_20_2021_Final to Fiscal.xlsx

All BT items as a 1 for 1 replacement are approved 
 
As you are replacing vehicles know there is a new goal by 2030 to have all light duty fleet be BEV powered 
 
 
Thanks 
John 
 

From: Voll, Eric R.  
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 9:18 AM 
To: King, John W. <JWKing@columbus.gov> 
Cc: Reagan, Kelly W. <KWReagan@columbus.gov>; Niggemeyer, James D. <JDNiggemeyer@columbus.gov> 
Subject: Buy plan approval request - water 
 
John, 
 
Attached is the 2022 buy plan for Water.   When you have time would you please review and let us know if we have Fleet’s 
approval for these.   
 
Thanks  
 
ERIC VOLL 
PUBLIC UTILITIES 
FLEET COORDINATOR   
___________________________________________ 
 

Direct: 614.724.0128 
Cell: 614.369.0619 
Fax: 614.724.0216 
www.columbus.gov 
 
 
 


